From: wendy@adt.com.tw [mailto:wendy @adt.com.tw]

Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 4:25 AM

To: steve.cheng

Subject: [fi! l'ﬁ: TCB Review Comments for (940519L09 (WUB-210Z)- U-Media 11g USB)

Dear Steve

Reply your questions.

<Answer Q1> for complying with 15.247, manufacture has noticed that the output power
need to be limited to mentioned level and these levels (11b:50mW / 11g: 31. mW Max.) will
be incorporated into the firmware limit and 1S not user changeable.

<Answer Q2> revised manual re-uploaded.

Thanks for your assistance!

Best Regards
Wendy Liao

Wendy Liao (Z&i7%)/ ADT Corp.
TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625
FAX: 03-318-5050

Email: wendy @adt.com.tw
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TCB Review Comments for (940519L09



(WUB-210Z)- U-Media 11g USB)

TCB Review Comments for (940519109 (WUB-210Z)- U-Media 11g USB)

-EMC-

Question #1: Page 19 of user’s manual, indicated power level higher then tested power level

11b:50mW / 11g: 32mW. Please explain how this device cans comply with rule?

Question #2: RFX statement on page 2 is not consider complete, please revise the manual to

include necessary info and resubmit a copy.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue
on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested
information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in
application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note

that partial responses increase processing time and should not be

submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be

directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.

Best Regards

Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer TCB/FCB/NB
CKC Certification Services.
North American EMC Certification Services Inc.

Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com
Tel: 403-241-8826



